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Iris Zambrano

From: cacd_ecfmail@cacd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 3:18 PM
To: ecfnef@cacd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:18-cv-01670-JWH-KES Retina Associates Medical Group, Inc. v. Alliancemed, LLC et 

al Text Only Scheduling Notice

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 11/2/2020 at 12:17 PM PST and filed on 11/2/2020  

Case Name:   Retina Associates Medical Group, Inc. v. Alliancemed, LLC et al 

Case Number:  8:18‐cv‐01670‐JWH‐KES  

Filer:   

Document Number: 89(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  

SCHEDULING NOTICE AND ORDER by Judge John W. Holcomb: The hearing on the Motion 
for Final Approval of Class Action Settlement and Certification of Settlement Class (Dkt. [80]) 
and Motion for Attorney Fees, Costs and Incentive Award (Dkt. [81]), is placed back on 
calendar. The Court sets the hearing on Thursday, November 19, 2020, at 10:00 a.m., via video 
conference. The Courtroom Deputy Clerk shall provide counsel with video conference 
instructions prior to the scheduled hearing. IT IS SO ORDERED. THERE IS NO PDF 
DOCUMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THIS ENTRY. (iva) TEXT ONLY ENTRY  

 
8:18‐cv‐01670‐JWH‐KES Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Anthony F Maul     afmaul@maulfirm.com  
 
Elizabeth A Rice     earice@buttacilaw.com  
 
John W Leardi     jwleardi@buttacilaw.com  
 
Ronald J Eisenberg     reisenberg@sl‐lawyers.com, mzmirich@sl‐lawyers.com  
 
Samuel Joseph St Romain     kyle@stromainlaw.com  
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Seth Lehrman     seth@epllc.com, ecf@epllc.com, iris@epllc.com  
 
Todd M Friedman     tfriedman@toddflaw.com, abacon@toddflaw.com, amezyk@toddflaw.com, 
ecampany@toddflaw.com, erika.campany.legal@gmail.com, hburns@toddflaw.com, jsanchez@toddflaw.com, 
kuribe@toddflaw.com, kwallace@toddflaw.com, lawclerk1@toddflaw.com, 
lawofficesoftoddmfriedmanesq@gmail.com, mgeorge@toddflaw.com, nadia.lotun@toddflaw.com, 
npolis@toddflaw.com, twheeler@toddflaw.com  
 
8:18‐cv‐01670‐JWH‐KES Notice has been delivered by First Class U. S. Mail or by other means BY THE FILER to :  

 


